From: Luke Suluk [Isuluk@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 10:48 AM

To: 'NWB Licensing Administrator'

Cc: 'Luke Coady'; Brian Aglukark

Subject: RE: Conformity Review for NWB2NANO0305 Amendment Application

Hi Phyllis,

The application was reviewed June 12/03 online and review not required.
The amendment and new coordinate conforms to KLUP.

Luke Suluk

----- Original Message-----

From: NWB Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensing@nwhb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2004 3:15 PM

To: Luke Suluk

Cc: Luke Coady

Subject: Conformity Review for NWB2NANO0305 Amendment Application

Still awaiting conformity review for the above.

Original request - January 27, 2004

Second request - March 1, 2004

Please advise when we can expect your review or advise if it's not required
since there was one done in June of 2003. Thank you.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Licensing Administrator

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca
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